

From: Edward Mullin

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 22, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0367-EX-ST-2008

---

Message:

File No. 0367-EX-ST-2008

Ref. 7239

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your e-mail dated July 16, 2008, to Mr. Edward Mullin, this is to advise you that the applicant has revised the Output Power and ERP figures in the Form and the Exhibit to specify the following:

Antenna Registration No. 1: 1213-1237 MHz - 31.19 pW; 1563-1587 MHz - 55.46 pW

Antenna Registration No. 2: 1213-1237 MHz - 18.97 pW; 1563-1587 MHz - 31.48 pW

Antenna Registration No. 3: 1213-1237 MHz - 41.88 pW; 1563-1587 MHz - 72.78 pW

Best regards,

Jeffrey